
 
 

 
 

THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 
OFFICE OF COUNCIL PRESIDENT GEORGETTE GÓMEZ 

NINTH DISTRICT 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
DATE: March 31, 2020 
 
TO: Honorable City Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Council President Georgette Gómez, District 9  
 
SUBJECT: Housing Authority Meeting Adjourned  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Due to the current state of emergency related to COVID-19, the Housing Authority meeting of 
Tuesday, April 7, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. will be adjourned.     
 
The next regularly scheduled Housing Authority meeting is on Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
However, please note that a Special Housing Authority Meeting may be called for critical or time-
sensitive matters before the next regularly scheduled Housing Authority meeting.  Please continue 
to check the City Clerk’s website for updates. 
 
If you have questions, please contact Jenny Yoo Williams, Director of Legislative Affairs, at 619-533-
3920 or WilliamsJY@sandiego.gov.  
  
 
cc: Honorable Mayor Kevin Faulconer  

Honorable City Attorney Mara Elliott  
Andrea Tevlin, Independent Budget Analyst 

 Liz Maland, City Clerk 
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